
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Copeland, Anthony M [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN = 1F29 3F866CBB4 78FAA59B4353D3DB63 7-TONY .CO PE LA] 

11/4/2017 12:58:58 PM 

Eudy, Ken [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =559b029a243848e 7 afd724eed461013 7-keudyl] 

Fwd: [External] RE: ACP 

Anthony M. Copeland 
Secretary 
North Carolina Department of Commerce 

Begin forwarded message: 

Resent-From: <SRSO=n91d=CB=duke-energy.com=david.fountain@securence.com> 
From: "Fountain, David" <David.Fountain@duke-energy.com> 
Date: November 3, 2017 at 7:14:23 PM EDT 
To: " Durwood@sgcdesignbui ld.com " <Durwood@sgcdesignbuild .com> 
Cc: " larry.wooten@ncfb.org" <larry.wooten@ncfb.org>, "Tolson.Norris@GMail.com " 
<Tolson.Norris@GMail.com>, "acopeland@nccommerce.com " <acopeland@nccommerce.com>, "Yoho, 
Frank" <frank.yoho@piedmontng.com >, "Bruce C McKay (Services - 6)" <bruce.c.mckay@dom.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: ACP 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an 

attachment to report .spam @nc.gov. 

Durwood, 

Bruce McKay shared your initial e-mail with me, along with his response yesterday. Thank you for your 
continued support of the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and its benefits, especially to eastern North Carolina . 

Frank Yoho is the President of Piedmont Natural Gas (PNG). Frank and I, along with others on the 
Duke/PNG team, will be glad to meet with you to talk more about the issues that you've raised 
regarding local gas distribution off of ACP. Others copied on your e-mail are also welcome to 
participate. Please let us know a few convenient dates and times and we'll get it scheduled. 

Thanks again for your support, and I hope you have a good weekend . 

David 

David B. Fountain 
North Carolina President 
Duke Energy I 410 South Wilmington St. I Mai l Code: NCRH-12 I Raleigh, NC 27601 
o: 919.546.6164 I f: 919.546.3210 I David.Fountain@duke-energy.com 

{-. DUKE 
"ENERGY~ 

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*** 



The information in t his e-mail may be confidentia l and/or privileged. This e-mai l is intended to be 
reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended rec ipient or 
an authorized representative of t he intended rec ipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, 
is prohibited. If you have received t his e-mail in erro r, please immed iately notify the sender by retu rn e­
mai l and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you. 

From: Bruce C McKay (Services - 6) 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 8:06 PM 
To: 'Durwood Stephenson'; Rosemary Wyche 
Cc: larry.wooten@ncfb.org ; Tolson.Norris@GMail.com; acopeland@nccommerce.com 
Subject: RE: [External] ACP 

Good evening Durwood, 

Thank you for your email yesterday. And thank you especially for the opportunity to address 
the issue of local access to gas off the proposed Atlantic Coast Pipeline. 

Secretary Copeland should expect to receive from David Fountain very soon a detailed 
description of how the company intends to use this new supply of gas to meet its projected growing 
demand for gas in Eastern North Carolina, both from existing customers as well as from those who will, 
because of ACP, have a greater chance of being reached by an expanded distribution system. 

It is my understanding that because some of what Duke/PNG will share will include confidential 
business plans, it will not, in its entirety, be shared beyond government officials. However, I am very 
confident that what can be shared, at your convenience, will provide you the assurances you need to 
continue your strong advocacy in support of the project. 

In broad terms, the ACP will initially be constructed with three interconnections to the PNG 
transmission and distribution system. Those interconnections are located near Smithfield, Fayetteville, 
and Pembroke; locations chosen by PNG as being the most important points for boosting their 
distribution network. 

After ACP is operational in late 2019, should a large industrial customer seek gas directly from 
ACP in a location where a new tap and transmission line would be the best solution, ACP and the PNG, 
or another relevant local gas utility, would work with that customer to help them access gas directly 
from the line per the open access rules of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. These process are 
spelled out in the attached "tap policy" adopted by the ACP project in 2014. 

You also mentioned the important priority of reaching more farming operations. We 
understand this imperative. As has been discuss with Mr. Wooten and his staff on several occasions, 
ACP will bring with it new opportunities for PNG to reach more operators. I will leave it to PNG to 
elaborate further on this opportunity, though during our last meeting with the Farm Bureau we also 
discussed the potential for using new technologies to deliver liquefied natural gas and/or compressed 
natural gas to more remote farms. 

The simple fact is that ACP will bring opportunities which don't exist today. Policymakers may 
be interested in exploring options such as tariff modifications to support expanded distribution, 
increased funding for the "Ag Gas" program administered by the Department of Commerce, targeted 
economic development funding to support system expansion, tax-exempt funding as was done in the 
past to extend natural gas to the coast, etc. All of these options can now be seriously considered 
because the gas supply will be there to support them, assuming the ACP is constructed. 



Again, thank you for the opportunity to address this issue, and as I explained, a more detailed 
response in being developed for Secretary Copeland and others in Governor Cooper's 
Administration. We look forward to sharing the non-business confidential aspects of that plan with you 
and your associates at your convenience. 

With best regards, 

Bruce McKay 
Dominion Energy 

From: Durwood Stephenson [mailto:Durwood@sqcdesiqnbuild.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 2:45 PM 
To: Rosemary Wyche; Bruce C McKay (Services - 6) 
Cc: larry.wooten@ncfb.org ; Tolson.Norris@GMail.com; acopeland@nccommerce.com 
Subject: [External] ACP 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Rosemary Wyche 
Bruce McKay 

M. Durwood Stephenson 

November 1, 2017 

ACP 

I am committed this AM, but did get your phone message from last night and will return the call 
later today. 

Farm Bureau President, Larry Wooten and I did have a lengthy telephone conversation yesterday 
afternoon. We remain committed supporters of the pipeline, but do have some caveats from recent 
conversations. 

Certainly, we recognize this is a high-pressure line that cannot be assessed by local property 
owners trespassed by the pipeline easement. However, it is our understanding and belief from our 
research and many conversations that taps will be available to gas distributors that will increase natural 
gas supply and availability to consumers in our region. I understand stations have been designated 
along the route including Smithfield that permits access by distributors and ultimately consumers. I 
believe it is important for ACP Owners and support groups to identify planned distribution access 
locations and a projected schedule for distribution access. President Wooten and I do not believe we 
can wait 10 or more years to have gas availability in Eastern North Carolina: Our farmers cannot be 
competitive with propane vs natural gas and manufacturers or businesses will not locate here at a 
known energy cost disadvantage. 

Our local business park has lost 2 large prospects because of the gas issue and I am aware of 2 
other prospects to the north and east that would not consider Eastern North Carolina as a potential site 
because of the absence of gas. 

Eastern North Carolina is a region in economic decline for want of necessary infrastructure to be 
economically competitive. Our region must have affordable energy (natural gas), broad band and road 
connectivity to goods, products and services in order to advance economically. 



I am hopeful you can reassure us, your supporters, that natural gas will be available in a 
reasonable time period for distribution to consumers and economic development prospects. 

We in Eastern North Carolina, consider ourselves strong advocates for protecting our 
environment and have carefully evaluated the benefits vs. the risk to environment and believe the risk is 
minimal but the benefits are great. 

Although I certainly do not speak for the Governor nor his Administration, I do believe he will 
support allowing the professional permitting staff to perform their due diligence and ultimately make a 
decision that benefits the citizens and residents of our region with minimal environmental impact. It is 
unfair to the Governor and unreasonable as suggested by Rachel Carson Council to pressure the 
Governor to deny permitting without due process. I do not believe he will follow that course. 

As for President Wooten and I we remain committed unless and/or until there is irrefutable 
evidence that contradicts our belief and understanding of the process and the need. 

Thank you and please contact me if you have questions, but yes Question 5 should have a 
stronger, more-definitive response. 

cc: Larry Wooten 
Norris Tolson 
Tony Copeland 

M. Durwood Stephenson 
Stephenson General Contractors 
Post Office Box 1187 
Smithfield, North Carolina 27577 
Phone: 919-934-6651 
Fax: 919-934-4055 
Email: Durwood@sgcdesignbuild.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be 
legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY 
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express 
written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity 
named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply 
immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 


